21 JUN 1999
Court - Anwar (Busi nessman)
BUSI NESSMAN:  ANWAR WANTED TO SEE HANI FF OVER SOMVE PERSONAL MATTERS

KUALA LUMPUR, June 21 (Bernamm) -- A businessman who arranged for the
nmeeti ng between Datuk Seri Anwar |brahimand Tun Haniff Omar told the Hi gh
Court hearing Anwar's sodomny trial here today that Anwar had wanted to see
the former inspector-general of police over sone "personal” matters.

Dat uk Andrew Leong, 44, said the neeting was held at the forner deputy
prime mnister's official residence in Damansara one norning in Cctober
1993 after the subuh prayer tine.

He said the neeting between Anwar and Hani ff was held in a study room
in Anwar's house for about 10 to 15 minutes but he did not know what it was
about .

Andrew, who was present in Anwar's house that norning, said he did not
know what transpired at the neeting as he was asked by Haniff to wait in
the hall.

Anwar, 51, who is also forner finance mnister, is charged with
sodom sing his wife's former driver, Azizan Abu Bakar, at no. 10-7-2,
Tivoli Villa, Jalan Medang Tandung, Bangsar here at about 7.45pm between
January and March, 1993.

H s adopted brother, Sukma Darmawan Sasnitaat Madja, 38, is jointly
tried with himon the sane charge. Sukma faces another charge of abetting
Anwar to conmit the offence at the sane tine and pl ace.

Leong, the prosecution's fourth witness, said he arrived at Anwar's
resi dence about two mnutes before Haniff.

VWhen Hani ff arrived, Anwar was still on the upper floor of his house.

"He came down a few mnutes later, greeted Tun before they procceeded
to the study room Tun asked nme to stay in the hall and after 10 to 15
m nutes they cane out of the roomand Anwar asked me to join themfor
breakfast," he said.

After that, he and Haniff left.

Asked how his relationship with Anwar came about, Leong said he knew
Anwar "casual ly" since the 1980s when Anwar was the Umo Youth | eader
hol di ng a deputy mnister's post.

Leong said he had known Haniff for the past 17 years as they were both
nmenbers of the Sri Aman badmi nton team

VWhen asked by senior deputy public prosecutor Datuk Abdul Gani Patai
to point to Anwar in the court, the witness pointed his thunb towards the
dock, smiled and said: "He is the dock"

Sm ling, Anwar put up his right hand and pointed his finger at Sukma
who was seated next to him before turning to the public gallery and giving
a wde grinto his famly menbers

Cross-exam ned by Anwar's | eading counsel, Christopher Fernando, Leong
admtted that he was a friend of Datuk Seri Megat Junid Megat Ayob
(Domestic Trade and Consuner Affairs Mnister)

Asked where he normally went with him he said: "W play golf

t oget her. ™
Fernando : Do you play poker with hinP
Leong: No.
Fernando: Do your ganble with hinf
Leong: " No"
Fernando: Are you sure about it? You take hi mganbling?
Leong: Sonetines...in golf, we do ganble.

Fer nando: \Wat do you nmean by ganbling at golf course?



Leong: (Over) who should pay for dinner. Normally the | oser would pay.

At this juncture, Gani objected to Fernando's |ine of questioning,
stressing that Megat Junid had nothing to do with the case.

Asked by Justice Datuk Arifin Jaka what he wanted to establish fromthe
wi t ness, the defence counsel said he wanted to attack Leong's credibility.

"But his relationship has nothing to do with credibility,” the judge
remar ked.

Attorney-CGeneral Tan Sri Mhtar Abdull ah stood up to object and said
that the defence could not ask the w tness about sonmeone who woul d not even
be called to testify.

"You don't have to answer that," said Arifin to Leong.

"My Lordship said | don't have to answer that," Leong said, |ooking at
Fer nando.

VWhen asked whet her he knew the prine minister, the witness said he knew
Datuk Seri Dr Mahat hir Mhanmad as the prine mnister but did not know him
soci al ly.

He said he had net Dr Mahathir at his office and had al so occasional ly
met the prime minister at his residence.

Asked with whom he went to see Dr Mahathir in his residence, Leong said
he sonetimes went al one and soneti mes brought foreign visitors al ong.

Moht ar agai n obj ected, contending that the question was not relevant to
t he case.

"It isrelevant. Hs relationship with the prine mnister is relevant.
It's very inportant and has an inportant bearing to this trial, please give
us sone latitude. Datuk Seri Anwar is charged with a serious charge here,"
Fer nando sai d.

VWhen asked by the judge to say in what way the question was rel evant,
Fernando refused and said that he would not do so until the w tness was
sent out.

"This question is pertinent to show that there's ~bad bl ood'" between
the prime mnister and Datuk Seri Anwar. | will establish that there is,"
Fer nando sai d.

However, when he refused to budge, Arifin ordered himto ask his next
guestion of the wtness.

Asked about his relationship with the Genting G oup, Leong said he and
the group's managi ng director, who is also the son of Tan Sri Lim Goh Tong,
t he group executive chairman, were nenbers of the Sri Aman Badm nton C ub

Busi nesswi se, he said, he was the supplier of manufacturing equi pnent
to one of the group's subsidiaries which is actively involved in pal moi

refinery.

Asked whether he also did PR (public relations) work for the group
Leong said he did not, but "as a businessman, | have to help themin any
way | can."

- - BERNAMA

RA JK



	BUSINESSMAN: ANWAR WANTED TO SEE HANIFF OVER SOME PERSONAL MATTERS (Bernama 21/06/1999)

